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Celine Fﬂ_l'.lﬂ (LI{KAuE}

#

From: Darren Lee <Darrenlee@hlbankcomsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 504 PM

To: Celine Farg (LKKAUtS)

cx Vanessa Naol; Um Ai Lian

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JAN 2020 <
Attachments: GBF4825E REAR 7ip; GBF4825E FRONT zip: GBF4825E LOG CARD zip
Dear Caline

Wi would itke 1o have & desklop Valuation for the above vehicle.
Aftached with l6g card and pictures

Thank you

Besl Regards

Darren Lee # Al I
Collections MV 7

33 HL Bank Pt 9

1 Viallich Street, #28-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL +55 G818 0503 || TND: +65 8349 8319
Website: wane fjank com sg
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Singapars Usad Car Listings - sgCarMan

sGCARMART.COM
THE ANLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYLRS
‘ Kia K2500 Used Vehicle List (18 vehicles)

‘ Car Model “Price Depreciation  Reg Date EngCap  Mileage  Company Availability
Kia K500 Single-Cab (Diess) $43,800 §5,260 fyr Q04-May-2018 2497cc  3000km  Hong Wei Vehide Pe Lid  Available

§ Chomest, Exceiient Conglition, s Gond As Newe.low Digire For A Economical Truck To Gat Your Bisiness Meving comes With Full Length Canopy.5a Hurry
| Com An View, Tast Dt Nt Buike An Agpointindet Witk ..

| Office No. « 64647339 _ |
| Zason Ho - 96896816 | Nichotas Ho - 82889797 | Mick Cing - 96395858
Kia M2500 Singhe-Cab | (Diedel) 47,800 §5,250'/yr 12-Fab-2019  2A97cc  3,368km  ABWIN Bus Pre Lid Avaitable

ehite Seddin Lise Henci Sefling Aveaty, Owner Lost 15 Your Gain. Sl Uider Wilrranty S Years Or 100,000k, 100% Losn Morithly Only $720 Te Ewn This
Lurry Cheaper Than fental, Call Us Now For More Info ..,

fffica Mo, - 63339414
| Welang - $1685758 | Iris - 96150272

| KiaK2500 Single-Cab (Dibsel)  $48,000 35250/ BFeb2018  2497cc  2456km  ABWIN Bus Pre Lid Available

|| Crespmest (0°Fast Whrk Wome 1 Tr Markett Only 5648 Harrthiy! Congition Amaod A% New Brand, Ownier Selbing Due To Undhar Utiblze. 40 Drive-fvay,
1 00%E 1 Hossaitank Loon Avaftsble: High Trade-in, il ...

mup.--ﬁ.ﬂ;mﬂ-t

Irls - 95150272 | Wi Yiang - $1685758

Kia K2500 Single-Cab (Disssl)  $50,988  $5460 fyr 09-May-2019 2497¢cc - ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd Available
Cheapest Ty Towr, New 15 Peet kil Larry, Ready Stock, $550 Montaly Dty § Years Qr. 160,000 KM Warranty, 100% mmw nterest Hate
Avallehis Suier High Frilde T, Call Naw! !
Office o. - 69339414
| KK - 81245503 | Nichulas - 56793310
Kiad K2500 Single-Cab (Dis=)  $49,988 $5,320 fyr 25-May-2019 287w - ABWIN Bus Pre Ltd Availabie
Beand Desy iia Loery For Sales, $H026H Guaratiee Riagistisr, hlb Hicden Coun A Fedl. Fris Warranty, Free Servicng, Free Front Resord Camora And More
Eren Gt For Yol To Chaose. Trisdis §r Avdilable. CH..,
Ol Mo, - HITIDAT4
Erie 4 55579511 | Pan - 63213033
Wia K2500 Single-Cab ((esel} $52.800 5,620 fyr W-May-2019 2497cc 30km Index Cradit Avallabie

My Riigisteed K K2S00. G Plate 107 Fook Truck Buro 6, T4 2%4g \km, Fe imim 'u'nt_q'rm Sy CAL, Mohthly Instalimant $805.

‘ Office No =~
Siorig - $1072306 | Victar - 30681800
Kia K2500 Single-Caby (Diesef) $48,688 5,180 /it 19-un2019  2497cc - Net Link Partners Pte (td  Available
Latest Modad Bure & SLA K25001 5 Yissry Waremthyl Imrrietiite Dxivery] Poweriul & Spoed Masiuak Gearbox! Unbustable Specs At lis Price &g Cliss! Yol
Can Pl B Muh Cootdiid Ceiving & sI6 Tool So =Sl

Office: Nio. + 67531661 _
Spon - §3228009 | Sitoh - SBE48460

Wia ¥2500 SingleCab (Die=sl] $52,800 §5,580 fyr H.ma}“ W cc 18 km % Teading Pr——

i KA 2S00 WiRthaut Cangpry, ey Stack With frmmmiliatse Pibiery, ool 6 Speed Munlal Gessbon. 100%: Loart Availabs; High Trade In Welcome,
Fam Call Our Frientlly Sales For Mare Detais OF Yidtdng.

Offica Mo, < 6345088
Thatniss Teo - 96302450 | Richard Teo - 90351988 | Patnck Teo - 96681822 [

Kin %2500 Singhe-Cab ((nkssl) 450,988 54,380 [yt -2 AT - ABWIN Bus Pre Lid Available

‘ Chispest Mewly Roystensd Loy Tn The Maorket, Free Warmanty, Free Sarviing. :Pru Front facord Camera And Mive Fres Gift To' Lat You Choose, Guarantes
Register, Mo Hidden Coms Amd Fess. Full Loan 50 ., i
Officg Mo = GE3IFHA
Eric - 96578511 | Nichokis - 96793310

| Kia K2500 Single-Cab (Diesel)  $51,988 55,460 fyr 162019 249 - Car (5) Pre Ld Available
sy SicatiTiant camused_cars/searchi_result_pricelst_prnt php?SA=SMOD=Kia K28008RPG=20AVEH=08AVL =280RD=RGD_ASC 102



Ceiine ang !LKI{Au*toJ_ —

From: Celine Fong (LKKAut)

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 328 PM

Te: Darren Lee

Cc Vanessa Mgai; Lim Ai Lian

Subject: RE: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JAN 2020
Dear Darren,

The valuation of GBF 4825t is as below:

M 532K F5: 530K

As at January 2020

Boxt Regirds,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: pelinefong@liputo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payst Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4084933)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 5:04 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc Vanessa Ngoi <Vanessa.Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Lim Al Lian <AilianLim@hibank.com. sg>

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION JAN 2020

Dear Celing,
We would ke to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle.
Atlached with log card and pictures

Thank you

Best Regards

Barren Lee
Collections

$ HL Bank

1 Wallich Street, #28-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL- +85 BB18 0503 || DID. +65 6348 8319
Wishisite i OO,

UMAN CAPITAL

: PARTNER
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Visit our website: http.//www.hibank.com.sg

This e-mail and a0y attachments may contaln conflilential and privileged Information. 1f you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sapder immadiately
by return e-mall, delets this e-mall and destray any coples. Any disssminstion or use of this information by & person other than the intended rediplent is
unanthorizad and may be (egal
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